City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
795 Massachusetts Ave. « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139-3219

Amy L. Witts
Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders
FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: October 5, 2015
RE: File No. 7011 — Window Replacement for the Robert W. Healy Public Safety

Facility - Addendum No. 2

The attached Statement of Bidders Qualifications must be completed and submitted with the
bidders Form for General Bid. Failure to comply may result in a rejected bid.

All other detalls remain the same.
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Amy L Witts
Purchasing Agent

Addendum No. 2

Voice: 617.349.4310 Fax: 617.349.4008 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgema.gov



1)

Statement of Bidders Qualifications

How many years have you been engaged in the Installation of Windows business under your
present firms or trade name?

2.) What projects similar to this one is your organization currently performing? Provide the
following information:
Name, address & contact | Whether work is general Description | Approximate | Approximate
Information of Owner contractor or sub- of work amount of Completion
contractor work contract Date

1.

2.

3.

3.) What projects similar to this one has your organization completed performance on within the
last 5 years? Provide the following information:

Name, address & contact
information of Owner

Whether work is general
contractor or sub-
contractor work

Description
of work

Final
amount of
contract

Final
Completion
Date

1.)




4.) Has your organization ever defaulted on a contract? If so, state when, where and why;

5.) Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? If so, state when, where
and why;




